COUNTY of KANE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

Maria Calamia, CPPB 719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2" Floor

Assistant Director of Purchasing

November 24, 2020

Geneva, lllinois 60134
Telephone: (630)232-5929
Fax: (630) 208-5107

ADDENDUM 3

RFEP No. & Title: 02-021 DIGITAL ORTHO IMAGERY

The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and shall
be part of the contract.

Q.

OO

CLARIFICATIONS & ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The solicitation does not make any reference to a Digital Elevation Model (DEM),
which is necessary to prepare orthophotos. Will Kane County be suppling this DEM,
and if so, will it require any updating? This DEM is a mandatory element, and if we
need to develop this model, it will increase our fee schedule.

Digital Elevation Model (DEM) will be made available only to the Vendor award of
contract. Thereis no need to update or develop new one.

| suspect you have already addressed this question but, with COVID and the short
week next week, is it possible to submit electronically on Monday the 30"?

We do not have the capability to accept electronic responses securely. We will not
consider changing the due date at this late juncture. An electronic copy on a USB
flash drive instead of paper copy will be accepted but must be received via FedEx,
UPS or USPS by the time and date stated in the proposal document.

Section 1l Scope of work states full stereo coverage, 30% sidelap and 60% forward
overlap (+/- 5%). Is a pushbroom sensor that is 100% forward overlap acceptable for
this Statement of Work? A. Yes.

Does the County have an existing DEM they will provide? A. See above answers.

Does the County have an existing control network? If so,can a shapefile be
provided?

Attached are the requested monuments. Also see link below for more information.
http://www.co.kane.il.us/geodetic/index.aspx

kdotmonuments.zip

The proposals due date is November 30, 2020 at 3:30 p.m., please submit your bid response
accordingly and confirm receipt of Addendum 3.

Sincerely,
Tim Keovongsak, CPPB
Kane County Purchasing Department


http://www.co.kane.il.us/geodetic/index.aspx

